



Soon Young PARK

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1972
FAX +82-2-6200-0820
E-MAIL sypark@jipyong.com

Soon Young PARK is an Attorney in the Finance Group at Jipyong. She represents clients in a wide variety of financial matters, including project financing related to real estates, asset securitization, and structured financing.

Soon Young PARK received a J.D. from Seoul National University School of Law. Before joining Jipyong, she was an in-house counsel at LG Household & Health Care, and an attorney at FIRST Attorneys at Law.

Before entering the bar, she was a researcher at Samsung Electronics and Samsung SDI who was in charge of research and development of solar cells. Leveraging her experience as a corporate researcher and an in-house counsel, her strength lies in her tailored advice based on a deep understanding of each client's needs.

Education

2016	Seoul National University School of Law (J.D.)
2010	Seoul National University (M.S. in Department of Materials science and Engineering)
2008	Seoul National University (B.S. in Department of Materials science and Engineering)

Experience

2021-Present	JIPYONG LLC
2017-2021	Associate, FIRST
2016-2017	Part Leader, LG Household & Health Care Ltd.
2011-2013	Senior Researcher, Research & Development, Samsung SDI Co., Ltd.
2010-2011	Senior Researcher, Research & Development, Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.

Notable Achievements

- Advised Mirae Asset Daewoo on project financing of Hanam Misa Hyundai 2nd Knowledge Industry Center
- Advised KB Securities on a project to install gondolas at Imjingak, Paju
- Advised leading investment & securities Co., Ltd. on project financing of Changwon Unicity
- Advised Mirae Asset Daewoo on project financing of Hanam Misa Hyundai 3rd Knowledge Industry Center
- Advised on bridge loan of Gimhae Daedong Technology Industrial Complex

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2016 Korea

Languages

Korean / English